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Date: November 1, 2024

To: Public Infrastructure Committee
Finance Committee
Common Council

From: Dan Koski — Director Public Infrastructure

Re: Trolley — Fee Increase

As part of the fee evaluation DPI reviewed the city trolley fee. Attached is a spreadsheet analysis.

Based on maintenance costs, number of rentals and hours of rental, DPI is recommending the fee be
increased from $100/hour to $135/hour plus fuel cost.

Thank you for considering this request.

Dan Koski, PE
Director of Public Infrastructure

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE = 900 QUAY STREET, MANITOWOC, WI 54220
ENGINEERING (920) 686-6910 = STREETS & SANITATION (920) 686-6550 = PARKS (920) 686-3580 = CEMETERY (920) 686-3570
FAX (920) 686-6906 = (920) 686-6525



